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B Bday, 2017

Dinah Reed, Senlor Project Planner
Yakima County Plaesing Division
128 . 2= S0

Yakima, W 284901

He: Proposed MIOMS - Case Mo - CUPRO0GMELSSE P20 00007

At
1] = Davdd Siransz leteer, dated 19 April, 2006 - Comenenis on O UP200E000 1905 ER 2001600007
1) - David Sirasz leter, dmed 56 August, 2005 - Commeses an E1S Determination of
Significance, CLUP2015-0003%6 S EPR15.00015
1) - David Sirasz leter, dmed 3 bune, 2005 - Commeses an CUPR0S000305SEP 200 520015

Dear Ms. Feed:

Wie arre writing in response o the recently received Freliminary Threshodd Determination = Midgaied
Determiation of Mon-Significasce for CUP1G-I%SEFLET dated 25 Apil, 2017

Wie appose in the strosgest way the MOMNS desigration as proposed. While we have not bad e due
the shon notice recelved 1o siwdy any of the coumy s documemation in suppon of this proposal, the
muitigation proposed falls wery shan of providing assurance thar any of the concems which we have
previmsly  expressed about likely negative impans of ths project will be alleviaeed. ¥ée poise o that
the priginal CUP15-35SEPFE=15 for this proposed CAFS meceived a Determination of Sgadficance
requiring an EIS. Applicant’s response was 1o file a pew CURSER making only cosmetic and
imcremental changes which we strangly feel do not materally change the probable revirenmental
imnpacis of this project and should cherefone sl roguine a full E1S.

Cine of the primary concerns regards probabde mpacts w ground and surface water conamination and

depletion. OF course a Muriess Management Plas, per Midgation Measure 40, shoukd be reguined for
any CAFC of this sawre. Our comcems ane mainly due o 1) the inability of any ecomcmically feasible
pracices 1o mizigaoe the |ikely effeos and 2) the documemed bistory of this aperasor over the last 10

years of flagrame disregand for compliance with regulations

Al of the mizigation measures proposed are merely a lisieg of what should be best practices for all
CAFD aperations. & majar theme of our objgections s that we feel that this project sie in pandcular is
o weeaiied po the proposed CAFC pooject as o reguine exeraordinary mizigacion in onder 1o reliably
Iesuire against permasent and egregio damnage 1o neighbars and the mevionment gencrally.

As we bave poinied o o the cowsey previously, the operacor has heen, and contdeses, usieg the
proposed site property for massive dead oow dsposal and speckpiling of raws manune, apparceely
withoas any permiiting or regulatory oversie. The dead cow necropolis now containg many hundreds
of dead cows. The operation |s mow storiegg a second year's worth of maseere from his Highway 22
dairy, a process that has linered the hauling roase with enanure, which & it dries Is heing kidked & dust
imea the alr
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Last week the lower valley experienced sovere chundersiorm activity, in which several local weather
sites recorded very heavy and concenirased precipieation rates. This oreated mud flows and flash floods
im a lecation only a few miles From che proposed CUF site tha deposited a foot of muod in ancas and
wished out sections of a county road. This & one of the dasgers that we have presiously poined ou
that could casily overload any measunes 1o keep manure and costanuination on the proposed siie.

W el that the serious consegqueenoes. 1o msidenes of Yakima Couny meaes thae the Coumy would be

negligent e not requine a public hearing for the presemagion of evidence by all inerested parties before
acting 1o approse this CUP request. e thenefore sirongly request such a bearieg,

Arached are copies of the commenes submimed by us over the last two years addressieg in detail o
concerns about chis proposed CAFD. These concerns. have not been safficienty addressed s chis tlene,
and cenainly are not alleviaced by the insufficicm measses oulined inthe proposed BIMNS

Sincerely,

David A Strausx Suzamee 1. Serausz

722 South Phillips Hoad
Blabion, WA 98935
srrausaiihemeonmeacom



